
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 9/12/2010 4:48:18 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Thursday afternoon meeting 

Heh.

On Sep 12, 2010, at 4:39 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@PGE.COM> wrote:

Uh. Yes. You have a challenging job. Guess that's why they pay you the big bucks.

From: Clanon, Paul <paul.danon@cpuc.ca.aov>
To: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Sun Sep 12 16:38:49 2010
Subject: Re: Thursday afternoon meeting

Things keep coming up at my work.

On Sep 12, 2010, at 4:36 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@PGE.COM> wrote:

A place you need to go. The only problem is the park is so vast that 
you spend time driving everywhere. Never got a long hike in despite 
my best plans. Zion is amazing for hiking. I love that place.

From: Clanon, Paul <paul.danon@cpuc.ca.aov>
To: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Sun Sep 12 16:34:50 2010
Subject: Re: Thursday afternoon meeting

I'm envious. Never been there.

On Sep 12, 2010, at 4:31 PM, "Cherry, Brian K"
<BKC7@PGE.CQM> wrote:

Amazing. Saw so much wildlife. But it snowed the 
other day and I brought shorts !
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From: Clanon, Paul <oaul.clanon@couc.ca.ciov>
To: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Sun Sep 12 16:29:24 2010
Subject: Re: Thursday afternoon meeting

Thanks. How was Jellystone?

On Sep 12, 2010, at 4:27 PM, "Cherry, Brian K"
<BKC7@PGE.COM> wrote:

FY1.

From: Cherry, Brian K
To: Cooper, Shawn; Loduca, Janet C.
Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E
Sent: Sun Sep 12 16:27:03 2010
Subject: Re: Thursday afternoon
meeting

Mike only. His office. I suspect Paul 
Clanon, Frank Lindh and Carol Brown 
may also be there but I suspect there 
will be a private 3 person conversation 
also.

From: Cooper, Shawn
To: Cherry, Brian K; Loduca, Janet C.
Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E
Sent: Sun Sep 12 16:25:13 2010
Subject: RE: Thursday afternoon
meeting

Brian:

We'll make it work on Peter's 
schedule.

Is this a Mike only or are other 
Commissioners and staff 
attending? Will it be at the 
CPUC or offsite?

Thanks

Shawn
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From: Cherry, Brian K 
[mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM]
Sent: Sunday, September 12, 2010 
3:54 PM
To: Loduca, Janet C.; Cooper, Shawn 
Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E 
Subject: Fw: Fwd: Thursday 
afternoon meeting

Janet and Shawn - can we get Peter 
and Chris to meet with Mike at 2pm 
Thursday ? VIP

From: Clanon, Paul 
<paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.Qov>
To: Bottorff, Thomas E; Cherry, Brian
K
Sent: Sun Sep 12 15:44:08 2010 
Subject: Fwd: Thursday afternoon 
meeting

Can you guys help me with this?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Peevey,
Michael R."
<michael.peevey@cpuc.ea.gov> 
Date: September 
12, 2010 3:39:02 
PM PDT
To: "Clanon, Paul"
<paul. cl an on @ cpuc. c a. go v>
Subject: Thursday 
afternoon meeting

First thing 
tomorrow would 
you see if you can 
schedule Darbee 
and Johns in my
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office at 2 PM 
Thursday.
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